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Bepublic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL

Office of the Schools Division
Supernintendent

MEMORANDUM

MLA- 2022-

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Dr. Karl T. Credo- Planning Officer ITI

Mrs. Dae P. Habalo- Senior Education Program Specialist
Ms. Iryll Mae Macahig- SEPS for HRDS

Mrs. Lydia Cacas- Budget Officer III

Mrs, Jan Marie Camacho- ADAS III

Ms. Ma. Cecilia Elimia- ADAS I

SENEN PRISCILLO P. PAULIN, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
MR pent

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM (PMIS) FIRST QUARTER
ACCOMPLISHMENT

April 22, 2022

1. Please be informed of your attendance on the updating of the Program Management System Information
(PMIS) first quarter accomplishment on April 25, 2022 -1:00 P.M at Plaza Maria Luisa Suites Inn,
Dumaguete City.

2. This activity aims to track programs, projects, and activities at different levels and provide reports required
by the Department and oversight agencies.

3. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is hereby directed.
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Address: Kagawasan Avenue, Capitol Area, Daro, Dumaguete City
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